VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Shirley Leong <shirley@dpco.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 4:55 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey; mtcl@income.com.sg

Cc: ‘Daniel Poon & Co.'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pre-repair inspection - Our Ref: DP.sl.11762.22.MCS AXA: SHA4503P
NTUC: PC2334T

Attachments: DP.11762.22.MCS - 16022022 (lIl).pdf; 11762 - lll email 16022022.pdf; DP.11762.22.MCS

- 16022022 (AXA & NTUCQC).pdf; SLZ 3390A - GIA REPORT.pdf; List of motor surveyor -
MCS.pdf; PC 2334T - LTA SEARCH.pdf; SHD 4503P - LTA SEARCH.pdf; SMH 1722Y - LTA
SEARCH.pdf

Categories: Shekhar

ACCIDENT ON 26 JANUARY 2022 INVOLVING SLZ 3390A AND SMH
1722Y, PC 2334T, SHA 4503P ALONG CROSS JUNCTION INTO BENOI
ROAD & JLN AHMAD IBRAHIM

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.
We enclosed herewith the followings: -

a) Pre repair letter to M/s India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

b) M/s India International Insurance Pte Ltd email dated 16 February 2022.
c) Prerepair letter to M/s AXA insurance and M/s NTUC income.

d) Our client’s GIA report.

e) Our list of surveyors.

f) LTA search for vehicle SMH 1722Y, PC 2334T, SHA 4503P.

Kindly revert.

Yours faithfully,

Shirley (Claims Administrator)
for Daniel C. K. Poon

Advocate & Solicitor

Advecates & Soliciters
Cormmissionars for Oaths

P Daniel Poon & Co.

133 New Bridge Road
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